Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education
CORDILLERA ADMINISTRATIVE REGION
Wangal, La Trinidad, Benguet
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TO: All Schools Division Superintendents/ASDS ' _{?J
Chiefs of Divisions DEPED-CAR Time-
Unit Heads
All Others Concerned
FROM: ESTELA L.CARINO, Ed. D., CESO V
Assistant Regional Director
SUBJECT: OPLAN BALIK ESKWELA ASSESSMENT
1. In order to provide the central office with needed data on the opening of classes and the
crafting of the Technical Assistance plan for the 3 and 4™ quarters, the assessment for the
monitoring of the opening classes will happen on June 8, 2015 at the SNC Hall from 8:00 AM
onwards.
2. The objectives of the assessment activity are as follows:
a. ldentify issues and concerns from the divisions and schools relative to the Opening of
Classes and Brigada Eskwela.
b. Address issues and concerns and/or come up with recommendations and guidelines on
the issues and concerns gathered from the divisions and the schools.
3. Participants to the said activity will be all Regional Office monitors and others concerned.
4. The expenses for the activity shall be charge to the regular MOOE of the office subject to the
usual accounting and auditing rules and regulations.
5. Forinformation, guidance and compliance.
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